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Date ........January.25,.2016

Communication from Jonathan Rosenbloom advising of his resignation from the

Plan and Zoning Commission, Seat 2, effective immediately.

Moved by
accept resignation with appreciation for his service.

to receive, file and

Replacement to be appointed by: Mayor Cownie.
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CERTIFICATE

I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,
among other proceedings the above was adopted.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

City Clerk
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McCroskey, Monica J.

From: Jonathan Rosenbloom <jonathan.rosenbloom@drake.edu>

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2016 9:31 PM
To: Cownie, Frank

Cc: Jonathan Rosenbloom

Subject: Resignation

Dear Mayor,

It is with great hesitation that I will have to resign from the Plan & Zoning Commission. I have greatly enjoyed my experience on

the Commission. It has been both educational and fulfilling. It has provided me with a great opportunity to meet many

thoughtful Des Moines citizens and see the development of important projects throughout the City. However, I have been

offered a wonderful opportunity to teach for one semester at the University of Oregon in Eugene from Jan-May 2016. Because

of this opportunity and because I understand the importance of attending each and every meeting, I think it is in the best

interest of the City and the Commission that I resign as I will be absent for approximately nine meetings.

It would be a pleasure to serve on the Commission again sometime in the future. Thank you and the Council for trusting me with

this honor.

All the best in the new year.

Jonathan Rosenbloom

Jonathan D. Rosenbloom

Professor of Law

Director, Environment & Sustainability Certificate Program Drake Law School

2621CarpenterAve.

Des Moines, Iowa 50311

Office: 515-271-4164


